## **Hafiz Muhammad Bilal Ameer**

Assistant Manager Corporate Advisory Council

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Hafiz Muhammad Bilal Ameer is working as Assistant Manager Corporate Advisory Council in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Hafiz Muhammad Bilal Ameer has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MS in Thermal Power	2019 - 2022
UET Lahore , Pakistan	
BS in Mechanical Engg	2015 - 2019
UET Lahore , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Manager Corporate Advisory Council	2023- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Manager Corporate Advisory Council	2023 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Manager Corporate Advisory Council	2023 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Manager Jr	2021 - 2023

National University of Medical Sciences, RWP, National University of Medical Sciences, RWP